
 

 

 

March 28, 2022 

ADDENDUM TWO (2) 

 

RE:    RFP 735‐22‐4362 Bridwell Hall 1st Floor LVT Replacement Project  

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following question was submitted and received the following response. 

 Existing furniture will be moved by University personnel prior to the start of the project 

 Evening and weekend work will be allowed as long as cleared as least two (2) days in advance. 

 The parking lots adjacent to the west and east entrances will be available for use. 

 RFP Section 7 (Conflict of Interest Disclosure) documents are required.  Failure to sign and 
return these documents will result in the rejection of the proposal. 
 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist. 

  Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  
Purchasing/Contract Management 
 


